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Dick Troncone

From: lakeshore @lakeshorelearning.com
Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2015 9:49 AM
To: dick.troncone@pricetroncone.com
Subject: Lakeshore Order Confirmation - Order #9508923

" Lakeshore’ SHOP ONLINE | STORE LOCATOR | MY ACCOUNT

Dear Richard,

Thank you for your order! We're currently processing your order and will e-mail you a shipping confirmation
when it ships.

Order #: 9508923
Order date: 1/4/2015 9:49am

billing address: shipping address:

Richard Troncone Cesar Chavez Elementary Attn
Cesar Chavez Elementary Francisco Santos

2082 San Diego Avenue Cesar Chavez Elementary

San Diego, CA 92110 1404 S 40TH ST

United States SAN DIEGO, CA 92113

United States
dick.troncone@pricetroncone.com
619-235-0033 619-362-3200

shipping method: Standard, 7-10
business days

comments:
DO NOT DELIVER BEFORE JANUARY 21, 2015. SCHOOL WILL BE CLOSED
PRIOR TO THAT DATE.

item # item name price qty total status

BK175X Facing Fears Hardcover Library $95.50 1 $95.50 processing

BK151 Howard B. Wigglebottom Learns to Listen $14.99 3 $44.97 processing
by Howard Binkow

RR447 What Do You Want to Be? Hardcover $14.99 3 $44.97 processing
Book

BK162 David Goes to School by David Shannon $16.99 3 $50.97 processing

BK536 No, David! by David Shannon $16.99 3 $50.97 processing

RR646 Let's Talk! Asian Girl Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing



RR645 Let’s Talk! Asian Boy Puppet $14,99 1 $14.99 processing

RR679 Let’s Talk! Hispanic Girl Puppet $14,99 1 $14.99 processing
RR678 Let’s Talk! Hispanic Boy Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing
RR664 Let’s Talk! White Girl Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing
RR663 Let’s Talk! White Boy Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing
RR656 Let’s Talk! Black Girl Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing
RR655 Let’s Talk! Black Boy Puppet $14.99 1 $14.99 processing
GG165X  Let's Talk! Storytelling Puppets - $115.00 1 $115.00 processing
Complete Set
HH673 Colors of Nature® Classroom Carpet for $499.00 1 $499.00 processing
30-9'x12'
LM592 United States Carpet - 9' x 12" $479.00 1 $479.00 processing
CK30GR  Big Beanbag Seat - Green $69.99 2 $139.98 processing
CK30RD Big Beanbag Seat - Red $69.99 2 $139.98 processing
CK30BU Big Beanbag Seat - Blue $69.99 2 $139.98 processing
EE367 Hardwood Coffee Table $59.99 2 $119.98 processing
FF683RD Easy-Clean Comfy Couch - Red $199.00 4 $796.00 processing
CN814RD 13 1/2" Classic Chair - Red $34.99 4 $139.96 processing

subtotal $2,976.18
tax $238.09
shipping $446.43
total $3,660.70

payment method:
VISA  $3,660.70

Sign-up for our email list or text list to receive weekly promotions, local store events, and new product announcements.

Contact Us

(800) 428-4414

Customer Service

Monday-Friday, 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., PST

Get Connected

o Facebook @ Pinterest o Twitter Instagram YouTube

Privacy Policy

Add lakeshore@lakeshorelearning.com to your address book to ensure our e-mails reach
your inbox.
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